
 

Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 

Agenda Item No. 6  
Date: 10/19/2022 
 
From: Staff to the Orange Countywide Oversight Board 
 
Subject: Status of Disposition of La Habra Successor Agency Asset (APN: 018-381-64) 
 
Recommended Action: 
Issue Direction to Staff Pursuant to Resolution No. 22-026 or Convene in Closed Session 

 
 
The Second Revised Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) for the La Habra Successor 
Agency was approved by the then-La Habra Oversight Board on July 30, 2015 and the State Department 
of Finance on September 11, 2015.  The LRPMP specified that APN 018-381-64 would be sold.  That 
asset is a parking lot parcel located in the City of La Habra at the northside of West Imperial Highway 
and east of South Beach Boulevard.  The 2.84-acre parcel serves as a portion of the parking lot of the La 
Habra Marketplace shopping center. 
 
At a special meeting on June 2, 2022, the Orange Countywide Oversight Board approved Resolution No. 
22-026, which directed the La Habra Successor Agency to take actions for the sale of this final asset.  The 
resolution set a deadline of October 18, 2022 for the La Habra Successor Agency to either: 

• Declare the property as exempt surplus land, and complete a process, in good faith, to solicit 
proposals from interested parties regarding the sale of the Property and provide a report on the 
result of such solicitation at the next Countywide Oversight Board meeting. 

• Not declare the property exempt surplus land, and commence the process required by the State 
Department of Housing and Community Development for the sale of this parcel pursuant to the 
Surplus Land Act and provide a report to the Countywide Oversight Board by March 1, 2023, of 
the proceedings pursuant to the Surplus Land Act. 

As reported at the July 19, 2022, Oversight Board meeting, the resolution was transmitted to the State 
Department of Finance (DOF), which responded with a letter on June 29, 2022, addressed to La Habra 
with a copy to the Oversight Board specifying that DOF need not take action on the resolution since DOF 
determined the resolution is an action to “implement the disposition of property pursuant to an approved 
LRPMP” because the LRPMP governs that disposition and the Oversight Board “action related to an 
approved LRPMP should be consistent therewith.” 
 
On September 20, 2022, the Oversight Board directed the Chairman to call a special meeting for October 
19 to review what actions had been taken by La Habra in accordance with Resolution No. 22-026.  
Subsequently: 

• On September 21, Counsel to the Oversight Board issued a letter to the Counsel to the La Habra 
Successor Agency informing them of the October 19 special meeting and enclosing another copy 
of Resolution No. 22-026 as a reminder of the October 18 deadline. 

• On September 27, the Clerk of the Oversight Board informed La Habra staff of the October 19 
special meeting, which La Habra staff acknowledged receipt on September 29. 

 
Consultants to the Oversight Board have reviewed agendas of the La Habra City Council (and Successor 
Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of La Habra), and no item has been agendized relating 
to this parcel since the June 2 passage of Oversight Board Resolution No. 22-026: 

• The October 17, 2022, regular meeting agenda of the La Habra City Council shows no items for 
the Successor Agency. 



 

• La Habra has not called a special meeting for October 18, and the October 17 regular meeting 
agenda indicates the next meeting will be on November 7. 

At this juncture, it does not appear La Habra will meet the October 18, 2022, deadline set in Oversight 
Board Resolution No. 22-026. 
 
Section 4 of Board Resolution No. 22-026 specifies, “In the event that the Successor Agency does not 
comply with the provisions of this Resolution, the Chair of the Countywide Oversight Board is hereby 
authorized to direct Countywide Oversight Board counsel to take such actions on the Board’s behalf with 
the appropriate State superior court for the issuance of a writ of mandate to compel the Successor 
Agency’s compliance. Members of the Countywide Oversight Board and members of Countywide 
Oversight Board staff and consultants, collectively and each individually, are hereby authorized and 
directed to assist with such court proceedings.” 
 
Staff (Counsel, Consultants, and Clerk) recommends that the Oversight Board either issue direction to 
Staff regarding the La Habra parcel or convene in Closed Session to discuss next steps.  The agenda 
includes a Closed Session item on “Anticipated Litigation – Initiation of Litigation” regarding this item. 



 
 

Patrick “Kit” Bobko, Partner 
3150 Bristol Street, Suite 220 

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
Direct: 949-232-1210 

 
pbobko@ringbenderlaw.com 

www.ringbenderlaw.com 
 

 
  

 
 

 
September 21, 2022 

 
 
Elizabeth W. Hull 
Best Best & Krieger 
18101 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100 
Irvine, CA 92612 
 
Re:  Orange Countywide Oversight Board Resolution No. 22-026  
 
Dear Ms. Hull: 
 
As you know, pursuant to the above-referenced Resolution, the Successor Agency 
has been directed to take actions relating to the sale of the La Habra property.  
 
This letter serves to remind you that, no later than October 18, 2022, the Successor 
Agency must provide the Oversight Board either: (i) the report required by Section 
2(a) of the Resolution, or (ii) evidence that the Successor Agency has begun the 
process for the sale of the Property under the Surplus Land Act (including evidence 
of the required transmittal of the notices of availability). I have enclosed a copy of 
the Resolution for your reference.  
 
Please also be aware that at yesterday’s meeting the Board set a special meeting for 
October 19, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. to discuss this matter.  
 
I am available at your convenience. Please do not hesitate to call. 
 
 
      Sincerely, 

  
 RING BENDER LLP 
 
 
 
Patrick K. Bobko 
 

Encl. 
 

 



















From: Miranda Cole-Corona
To: Tavoularis, Kathy
Cc: Chris Nguyen
Subject: Re: SCHEDULED Orange Countywide Oversight Board Special Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 12:53:00 PM

Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when
opening attachments or links. 

Thank you Kathy.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2022, at 9:26 AM, Tavoularis, Kathy <Kathy.Tavoularis@ac.ocgov.com> wrote:

Hi Miranda
This is to confirm that the Orange Countywide Oversight Board has scheduled a special
meeting for Wednesday, October 19 at 8am to discuss the La Habra property.
I will send you a meeting notice with zoom information soon for you and your staff.
 
Thanks
Kathy Tavoularis
 
Kathy Tavoularis
Orange Countywide Oversight Board Manager
Office: 714-834-2458
1770 N. Broadway, Santa Ana CA 92706
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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